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Drivers: You are the key! 

AHEAD 
Forward planning and 
forward observation of 
the road saves fuel by 
avoiding heavy braking 
and excessive gear changes. 
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Keeping engine revs 
within the green band 
dramatically improves 
fuel consumption. 

Drivers: You are the key! 
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Benefits for Organisations and the Environment
 

Safe and fuel efficient driving contributes to:
 

The development of a health and safety culture within
 

an organisation
 

Effective risk management
 

Reducing CO2 and other harmful vehicle emissions 

Reducing vehicle and personal injury accidents /
 

incidents
 

A safe and fuel efficient driver will reflect well upon the
 

organisation 

Remember - You have the single biggest impact on safety 

and fuel economy. 

More information and a list of instructors in your area can 

be found at www.safed.org.uk 

If you require further information on how to 

manage and save fuel, detailed guidance is 

available in the FREE SAFED for HGVs, 

Companies and Drivers Benefit from 

SAFED for HGVs and many other Freight 

Best Practice publications. 

These can be ordered via the Hotline 

0845 877 0 877, or you can download them 

from the website 

www.freightbestpractice.org.uk 

28
 

http://www.safed.org.uk
http://www.freightbestpractice.org.uk


8 Conversion Tables
 

FACT! For every 1 litre of diesel burnt 2.63 kg of CO2 is 

released into the atmosphere. How can that be? A 

chemical reaction takes place during combustion which 

combines the carbon produced by the flame with oxygen 

in the air to give Carbon Dioxide. 

To Convert To Multiply By 

miles kilometres 1.609344 

kilometres miles 0.621371 

litres gallons (UK) 0.21997 

gallons (UK) litres 4.54609 

gallons (US) gallons (UK) 0.83268 

gallons (UK) gallons (US) 1.20094 

horsepower 

(James Watt) – 

abbreviated to hp 

kilowatts (kW) 0.746 

kilowatts horsepower (hp) 1.341 

horsepower (hp) metric horsepower (PS) 1.0139 

metric horsepower (PS) horsepower (hp) 0.9863 

tons (imperial) tonnes (metric) 1.016 

tonnes (metric) tons (imperial) 0.984 

Fuel performance is usually measured in MPG or litres per 

100 kilometres, although kilometres per litre and miles per 

litre are also used. 
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Some Benchmark Values
 

Miles / Gallon Litres / 100km 

10 MPG 28.25 litres / 100km 

9 MPG 31.4 litres / 100km 

8 MPG 35.3 litres / 100km 

Miles per hour Km per hour 

30 MPH 48 kph 

40 MPH 64 kph 

50 MPH 80 kph 

56 MPH 90 kph 

60 MPH 97 kph 

Km per hour Miles per hour 

50 kph 31 MPH 

70 kph 44 MPH 

90 kph 56 MPH 

100 kph 62 MPH 

110 kph 68 MPH 
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9 Further Information
 

If you are interested in obtaining more detailed information 

on Fuel Management methods and systems, you may find 

the following guides useful: 

Drive It! DVD - A 25 minute driver focussed DVD
 

covering aspects of operational efficiency
 

Save It! DVD - An introduction to Freight Best
 

Practice and the ways in which fuel can be saved
 

Information Technology for Efficient Road freight
 

Operations - Provides an overview of the available
 

and relevant IT systems for road freight operations
 

SAFED for HGVs: A Guide to Safe and Fuel
 

Efficient Driving for HGVs - Outlines the elements of 

the Safe and Fuel Efficient Driving scheme 

Fuel Management Guide - The definitive guide to
 

improving the fuel performance of your fleet
 

Telematics for Efficient Road Freight Operations ­

Provides information on the components of telematics 

systems and their implementation 

Highways Agency Truckstop Guide - A detailed
 

guide to 102 sites across the country
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10 Useful Contacts
 

Department for Transport 

Tel: 020 7944 8300 

www.dft.gov.uk 

Information relating to the provision of a reliable, safe 

and secure transport system that responds to the needs 

of individuals and business whilst safeguarding our 

environment 

Driver and Vehicle Licensing Agency 

Tel: 0870 240 0009 (Driver Enquiries) 

Tel: 0879 240 0010 (Vehicle Enquiries) 

www.dvla.gov.uk 

The DVLA facilitate road safety and general law 

enforcement by maintaining registers of drivers, 

vehicles, and collecting vehicle excise duty 

Driving Standards Agency 

Tel: 0115 901 2500 

www.dsa.gov.uk 

The DSA’s aim is to promote road safety through 

improving driving standards via tests; maintaining a 

register of instructors; and supervising training for 

learner motorcyclists 

Health and Safety Executive 

Tel: 08701 545500 

www.hse.gov.uk 

Responsible for the regulation of almost all the risks to 

heath and safety arising from work activity in England 

32
 

http://www.dft.gov.uk
http://www.dvla.gov.uk
http://www.dsa.gov.uk
http://www.hse.gov.uk


Highways Agency Traffic Information 

Tel: 08700 660 115 

www.highways.gov.uk/traffic 

A Highways Agency website providing real-time 

information on both traffic conditions and traffic 

forecasts across the country 

MET Office (Weather Advice) 

Tel: 0870 900 0100 

www.met-office.gov.uk 

The MET office provides environmental and 

weather-related services to the general public, 

government and almost every other industry sector 

Skills for Logistics 

Tel: 0870 6060440 

www.skillsforlogistics.org 

Skills for Logistics is the Sector Skills Council which 

works alongside companies involved in moving, 

handling or storing goods 

Vehicle and Operator Services Agency (VOSA) 

Tel: 0870 6060440 

www.vosa.gov.uk 

VOSA provides a range of licensing, testing and 

enforcement services with the aim of improving the 

roadworthiness standards of vehicles ensuring the 

compliance of operators and drivers with road traffic 

legislation 
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Work Contacts 

Main Reception: 

Tel: 

Mobile: 

Traffic Office: 

Tel: 

Mobile: 

Warehouse: 

Tel: 

Mobile: 

Service Bay: 

Tel: 

Mobile: 

Name: 

Tel: 

Mobile: 

Name: 

Tel: 

Mobile: 

Name: 

Tel: 

Mobile: 
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11 Driver Personal Log 

Fill in your daily hours and expenses and keep for your own 

personal records (please photocopy for repeated use) 

Date…………….. 

Day Hours Vehicle Job Details Expenses 

Monday 

Tuesday 

Wednesday 

Thursday 

Friday 

Saturday 

Sunday 

Total 
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Freight Best Practice publications, including those listed below, can be 

obtained FREE of charge by calling the Hotline on 0845 877 0 877 or by 

downloading them from the website www.freightbestpractice.org.uk 

Saving FUEL 

Fuel Driving Tips 

This handy pocket guide is ideal for 

drivers and managers looking for 

simple ways to reduce fuel 

consumption. 

Case STUDIES 

Engine Idling – Costs You Money 

and Gets You Nowhere! 

This case study provides evidence 

from 4 operators that by implementing 

anti-idling strategies an operator can 

save money by reducing fuel 

consumption and at the same time 

decrease CO2 emissions. 

Equipment & SYSTEMS 

Telematics for Efficient Road Freight 

Operations 

This guide provides information on 

the basic ingredients of telematics 

systems, highlights how to use this 

technology, the information obtained 

from it and how to select the right 

system for your needs. 

Performance MANAGEMENT 

Fleet Performance Management 

Tool Incorporating CO2 Calculator 

This tool has been designed to help 

fleet operators improve their 

operational efficiency using key 

performance indicators (KPIs) to 

measure and manage performance. 

KPIs include costs, operational, 

service, compliance, maintenance 

and environmental. 

Transport Operators’ Pack -TOP 

TOP provides practical ‘every day’ 

support material to help operators 

implement best practice in the 

workplace and acts in direct support of 

tasks essential to running a successful 

fuel management programme. 

Developing SKILLS 

Safe Driving Tips 

Written especially for commercial 

vehicle drivers, this pocket-sized 

guide provides essential safety hints 

and tips on all aspects of driving 

safely. 

April 2009. 
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